
From: Mike Kuo
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2001 6:48 PM
To: 'cestwn'
Subject: RE: VISION AUTOMOBILE, FCC ID:KFR-AMAC, AN01T1201

Dear Sarah:

The receiver FCC ID number listed on the TCB application form is HNB2Y1500B.
This is why we can not find out the grant for the receiver.  However, this
associated receiver FCC ID:HNB2YI500B can not be sold in US after June 23,
1999.  Please take a look FCC Grant note 99 of this receiver. So Vision
Automobile has two options:

1. Retest the associated receiver to comply with FCC rules.  If the device
passed, you can help Vision to do FCC Doc or FCC certification.

2. Dismiss the transmitter TCB application.  There is no refund or discount on
the TCB assessment fee.  Once TCB assess the application, there is no refund
at all.

I will put this application under " Awaiting Technical Information " status.
Vision needs to make the decision before April 13, 2001.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

-----Original Message-----
From: cestwn [mailto:cestwn@ms5.hinet.net]
Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2001 4:27 AM
To: Mike Kuo; yrick@ms27.hinet.net
Subject: Re: VISION AUTOMOBILE, FCC ID:KFR-AMAC, AN01T1201

Dear Mike,

Regarding the question , please see attached files.
Thanks!

Sarah

----- Original Message -----
From: Mike Kuo <MikeKuo@CCSEMC.com>
To: <yrick@ms27.hinet.net>; <cestwn@ms5.hinet.net>
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2001 10:47 AM
Subject: RE: VISION AUTOMOBILE, FCC ID:KFR-AMAC, AN01T1201

>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: certadm [mailto:certadm@ccsemc.com]
> Sent: None
> To: yrick@ms27.hinet.net; cestwn@ms5.hinet.net
> Cc: pkrebill@ccsemc.com; mkuo@ccsemc.com
> Subject: VISION AUTOMOBILE, FCC ID:KFR-AMAC, AN01T1201
>



>
> Notice_content
>  -------------
> Question #1:  The FCC ID listed for associated receiver can not be found
in
> FCC
> Database.  Since this transmitter is going to market with
> associated r
> eceiver which subject to the Grant of Equipment Authorization, this
> tra
> nsmitter can not continue until the receiver FCC compliance
> information
> can be verified.
>
> Question #2: Please provide Function Block Diagram
> .  You have provided schematic diagram for Block Diagram.  In
> accordanc
> e to FCC section 2.1033 (a) (5) of rules, block diagram is required
> for
> Certification.
>
> Question #3: The user manual has Class B computer de
> vice statement.  Please note, the device is a transmitter which does
> no
> t subject compliance statement for Computer devices.  In addition,
> the
> user manual does not comply with section 15.21 of FCC rules.  Please
> pr
> ovide revised user manual.
>
> Best Regards
>
> Pete Krebill / TCB Certif
> ier.
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
> continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
> re
> quested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may
> resu
> lt in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
> ple
> ase note that partial responses increase processing time and should
> not
> be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
> correspondence s
> hould be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
> se
> nder.
>


